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April 3, 2025 This posting will close at 4 PM on
TO: ALL BUILDINGS fL!;A SE POST Monday, April 21, 2025
|
FROM: Mary Ellen Leimer{™ ‘&’} !I
Interim Associate Superisitendent of Schools
RE: INTERNAL POSTING-Extended School Year — ESYP 2025 — CSEA-Security
At the present time the District has the following vacancies for CSEA Staff: _
PROGRAM Anticipated Positions Dates & TIME # of Weeks & DAYS
Locations ) |
Summer Up (K-2)
12 MO. Exceptional Hori
Learners (K-2) orizons
(4) School Monitors
. 7/7/25 to 8/15/25 6 week program
| (2 for each location) | 5.3 A\ 12:30PM 5 days/week M-F
Summer Up (3-5)
12 MO. Exceptional Vails Gate
Learners (3-5)
Middle School
12 MO. Exceptional
Learners NFA North 5 week program
e _ Campus (8) School Monitors 7/14/25 — 8/15/25 5 days/week M-F
NEWCOMER ELL | 8:30AM — 1:30PM
ACADEMY ] |
HS Course Recovery ‘
12 MO. E;ceptional |
Learners .
Application Process Click on “ESYP Employment Opportunities” apply next to the corresponding Posting. Paper applications will
not be accepted.
Rate of pay As per the CSEA contractual rates stated in the Collective Bargaining Agreement
| Orientation Monday, June 30, 2025 for 1 Hour. Time: TBD

Preference will be given to CSEA 10 month employees. MEL:sb
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